
 

 

 

 

 

Regional District of Okanagan Similkameen 

Request for Proposals 

Environmental Monitoring and Reporting 

RDOS-22-SW-14 

November 17, 2022 

Addendum #1 

By this Addendum #1, the Request for Proposals document for the above noted Project shall be amended as specified 

below. This addendum is being issued in response to questions submitted to the RDOS. 

Q1: Could the submission deadline be extend to December 9, 2022? 

A1: Not at this time. 

Q2: It is understood that the 2021 Annual Report has not been completed for Campbell Mountain.  Should 5.1.1 be 

“2021” Campbell Mountain Annual Report? 

A2: Yes - 2021 

Q3: Has the BC Ministry of Environment issued documentation identifying that the 2021 Campbell Mountain Annual 

Report is late and requiring its submission and if so by a certain date? If there is documentation can it be provided? 

A3: No Document / Request has been received at this time. 

Q4: Typically when an annual report is late we have been successful working with regulators to combine both years 

information into one submission submitted by the upcoming compliance date. Would the RDOS consider including the 

2021 information within the 2022 Report? 

A4: At this time it would be preferable to complete the 2021 reporting, asap. The Annual Operations Report is ready and 

only requires the addition of the Environmental Monitoring Report Addendum. 

Q5: Is this RFP to complete the 2021 Campbell Mountain report and four 2022 reports only or is this RFP intending to 

award the reporting for multiple years? 

A5: The RFP is for 1 year, annual extensions may be considered.  

Q6: What is the expected duration of the RFP work? 

A6: The RFP is for 1 year, annual extensions may be considered. 

Note: Documents available for download at the link provided by email have been updated with a newer version of the 

2020 CML Annual Report 


